
 

Carolyn C. Fong, Trustee for Lily Angela Chun 1991 Living Trust 
711 E. Hermosa Dr., San Gabriel, CA  91775 

(626) 285-2658 

 
August 31, 2017 
 
Mr. Robert Schultz, CHG 
Alameda County Environmental Health Care Services Agency 
Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, CA 94502 
 
Subject:  Bill Chun Service Station, 2301 Santa Clara Ave., Alameda CA  94501 
               SLIC #RO0382, Geotracker Global ID #T0600100980 
 
Dear Mr. Schultz, 

I have read again the SWRCB RSR - Additional Review, October 2016, and the approved O&M 
Plan schedule indicating that the system is to operate for 104 weeks (November 2017). It seems 
premature to have a meeting soon and therefore I am requesting that the Sept. 12th meeting be 
postponed. 
 
Peter Sims (Project Geologist) and Kristopher Larson (PG), are my experts and can respond to 
your technical questions.  They have been involved with the site since 2012 when at that time, 
ACEH approved me to hire Ninyo & Moore Geotechnical and Environmental Sciences Consultants 
because the property was in Site Investigation phase for decades. With their project coordination 
plan writing, remedial implementation and Jerry Wickham as the ACEH case manager, the site 
within a couple of years moved into the current phase of CAP/REM.  I credit their working 
relationship for the site progressing toward Low Threat Closure Policy goals. 
 
I have requested Peter Sims to provide in a timely manner answers to your inquiries regarding the 
project system and data reports or to connect you to the ETEC contractor (Brian Timmons) for the 
(DO-IT 10-C) groundwater recirculation and enhanced bioremediation system. That information as 
well as the data from 2nd and 3rd quarter GWM and O&M system should provide all of us more 
significant information to assess the time for the site to reach the closure goals of the SWRCB, 
UST Low Threat Closure Policy. 
 
With all due respect, I request that a group meeting be postponed to a date after the 2nd and 3rd 
quarter data are available, possibly December, 2017 or January 2018. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
Carolyn C. Fong, TTEE  
 
CC:  Dilan Roe, ACDEH, Dilan.Roe@acgov.org  
        Peter Sims, Project Geologist, psims@ninyoandmoore.com 
        Kristopher Larson, PG, klarson@ninyoandmoore.com 
 
Attachments:  RSR-Additional Work, Oct. 2016, O&M Schedule 
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Schultz, Robert, Env. Health

From: Carolyn Fong <carolynfong1@sbcglobal.net>

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 10:18 AM

To: Schultz, Robert, Env. Health; Peter Sims; Kris Larson; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Brian 

Timmins

Cc: psims@ninyoandmoore.com

Subject: Fw: Request to Postpone September 12, 2017 meeting

Attachments: Postpone Sept 2017 meeting     request.docx; RSR for 7147 Oct 2016_fourth     

review.pdf; O&M Schedule_2301 Santa Clara     Ave.pdf; Jan  2016 Path to Closure 

Plan.pdf

Hello Mr. Schultz, K. Larson, D. Roe, B. Timmins, 
Peter caught my mistake in the startup date.  He has verified that is is Nov. 21, 2014. 
 
Please note that I am mistaken about some dates in my email message. 
I have highlighted  the corrections in my message and apologize for adding confusion. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Carolyn Fong 
 
 
 
 

 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: Carolyn Fong <carolynfong1@sbcglobal.net> 
To: Schultz Robert Env. Health <robert.schultz@acgov.org>  
Cc: Roe Dilan Env. Health <dilan.roe@acgov.org>; Peter Sims <psims@ninyoandmoore.com>; Kris Larson 
<klarson@ninyoandmoore.com>; Brian Timmins <brian@etecllc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 7:25 AM 
Subject: Request to Postpone September 12, 2017 meeting 
 
Good morning, Mr. Schultz, 
 
I have attached a letter as a formal request with reasons to postpone the Sept. 12, 2017 meeting 
when we can also discussed the Path to Closure. Also attached are PDFs: the RSR, October 2016 
and  the O&M schedule. 
 
The CAP and O&M Plan indicated a 2014 installation of the DO-IT 10 C,  but the CAP implementation 
was delayed for one year by the owner of 2309 Santa Clara Ave. not allowing access to the two 
monitoring wells on her property in order for the quarterly GWM reports to be completed.  Addends to 
the CAP and O&M Plan were developed while I was in legal negotiations for several months with the 
owner to obtain a license access agreement.  The owner signed and the license was recorded with 
her deed in (June, 2015) September 3,  2014. Therefore, the remedial system was not installed until 
November (2015) 2014.  The DO-IT 10-C system (was started up on or about Nov. 14, 2015) start up 
November 21, 2014.  Two years of operation would be around Nov. (2017) 2016. 
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I hope this explains why the O&M schedule is dated 2014 but why the operation did not start (that 
year) earlier in the year.  Peter Sims can verify for you the exact date of the system start.   Additional 
information is the January 2016 Path to Closure. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Carolyn C. Fong, TTEE 
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